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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Williston Church is a small one story rectangular building
with walls constructed of brick resting on a foundation of
dressed blocks of locally quarried "red stone." The bricks on
the side elevations are laid up in common bond while the front
(south) elevation is laid up gﬁfrunning bond. The best bricks
were used on the front and the burned and distorted bricks on
the rear (north) elevation. The general style of the building
might be beést described as gothlcf&eé—ereeﬂ Revival. ‘%

The large gothic arched windows located along the'front and
sides of the building are an outstanding exterior feature of
the structure. Three of these windows are set on each side
elevation and are constructed of eight over eight window
casings with a louvered wood shutter filling the griangle
formed at the top of the arch.

This gothic arched motif is accentuated on the front elevation.
Here two large multi-paned windows with gothic sash flank a
double raised panel entrance door surmounted by a gothic

sash transom light. The arcaded treatment is enhanced by
corresponding brick recesses which outline the door and win-
dows. A triangular light with gothic sash is located above

the doorway near the apex of the front gable end.

The structure is surmounted by a wood cornice with a partial
cornice return. The gable roof is sheathed with slate and a

“small brick interior chimney with a corbeled cap-is located
"along the roof peak to the rear of the structure. The steeple

is built in three tiers the first being rectangular. and the
second and third octagonal in plan. The corners of each tier
are pilastered and the third tier is capped by a dome -and
finial. The present bell was manufactured by the Jones & Co.,
Troy Foundry Bell Works, in 1878.

- The walls of the large one stdry meeting room are’ adorned by
. applied plaster pilasters which alternate with the windows.

The room has an elaborate cove moulding. The remaining paint
fragments indicate that the entire interior detailing was
polychromed in the mid 19th Century. The niche behind the
alter is outlined by a heavy ordered treatment. An organ and
choir loft is located at the rear (south side) of the meetlng
room. Much of the interior ‘detailing and pews probab :
from 1860 when the church was substantially remodel
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE \%@/’/
The construction of the Williston Congregational Church in
1832 marked the culmination of 32 years of steady growth and
influence of the Williston Congregational Society which was
established in 1800.

The structure has beén recognized as being architecturally
outstanding from the time of its comstruction as evidenced
in The Burlington Free Press of February 1, 1832:

The church edifice is well suited to its ude, and
is highly creditable both to the society and those
who superintended its erection. It is built with
brick and is of the Gothic order. It is sufficiently
large to accomodate six or eight hundred people.

In the plan and execution, it combines convenience
.with simple elegance and good taste. The interior
is in modern style. The pulpit is very low; the
seats are slips; and there is only one gallery or
'orchestra' for the choir. In all respects the
edifice is such that the "blue-eyed goddess" of
architecture may look down upon it, if not with
pride at least with complacenty.

Today the church is one of the outstanding elements of the
visual environment .of the Burlington-Montpelier transportation
corridor. The building can be viewed by all motorists travel-
ing on both U.S. Route 2 and Interstate 89.

In addition to its visual significance, the church has
historical associations with Governor Martin Chittenden (1763-
1840), son of Thomas Chittenden, Vermont's first Governor, and

in his own right one of the major political figures in the
formation of the State of Vermont.

The building has been used very little since 1899 when Willisto
various church sects amalgamated. .Ownership of the structure hi
recently been deeded to the Town of Williston. A citizens'

group is planning to restore the building for use as.a communit;]
center. '
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